
 
1st one is about RE biz to SEC a few years ago, then some more general 
ones to Fitch, includes RA metholodgy stuff plus some RE specific 
methodolgy docs 
 
 
 
 <<SEC_pres FINAL.ppt>>  <<Fitch Mortgage Presentation FINAL.ppt>>  
<<Final Fitch FY 2006.ppt>>  <<FW: New Real Estate Event Risk 
Methodology approved!>>  <<EventRisk methodology change summary_01 07 
v5>> 
> ______________________________________________ 
> From:         Rathgeber, Lisa  
> Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 1:06 PM 
> To:   Goodman, Jeffrey 
> Subject:      Final Fitch FY 2006.ppt 
> 
> Pages 35 - 37 (manhua said they may need to be updated) 
> 
> 
> 

From: Goodman, Jeffrey <jeffrey.goodman@lehman.com>
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2007 4:03 PM (GMT)
To: Petrow, Donald E <donald.petrow@lehman.com>
Subject: A couple of presentations
Attach: SEC_pres FINAL.ppt;Fitch Mortgage Presentation FINAL.ppt;Final Fitch FY 

2006.ppt;New Real Estate Event Risk Methodology approved! (85.9 
KB).msg;EventRisk methodology change summary_01 07 v5 (56.0 KB).msg
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